# YOUSSEF BAHI

## Full Stack Web Developer

27 y.o | 24 Rue François Mitterrand, Bagnolet France | +33 6 69 50 78 19 | youssef.bahi@outlook.fr https://YoussefBahi.com

## **SUMMARY**

Full Stack Web Developer with extensive experience in the conception, design, development, maintenance, and deployment of web applications and services. Proficient in various technologies, as well as development in other platforms such as mobile and desktop



#### **EXPERIENCE**

Full Stack Web Developer @Fluigent, Paris, France 09/2022 - Present (Full time CDI)

- Continuous development of web applications and related services (Laravel, Angular, AWS Elastic Beanstalk, RDS, S3, Amplify, and IoT Core)
- Creation of an automated data migration service to facilitate long-term data storage (C#, EC2, S3, RDS, Postgres)
- Development of an automated data analysis service for processing large datasets (C#, EC2, S3, RDS)
- Design and development of an analytics platform providing insights into data, enhancing understanding of usage patterns, predicting events, and identifying issues (Svelte, C# ASP.NET, EC2, S3, Amplify, Postgres)
- Implementation of an automated deployment service for the analytics platform, data migration service, and data analysis service (C#, EC2)

Web Application Developer @Fluigent, Paris, France 04/2022 - 09/2022 (Internship)

 Development of web applications establishing communication between project components (devices, mobile apps), securely storing data in databases, and providing information via a dashboard. Also includes automatic deployment across different regions of the world (Laravel, Angular, AWS Elastic Beanstalk, RDS, S3, Amplify, and IoT Core)

Frontend Web Developer @Ministry of Interior Sociocultural Center, Oujda, Morocco 01/2021 – 03/2021 (Internship)

- Design and development of a website for presenting the center (Angular and Bootstrap)

IT Developer @Regional Academy of Education, Oujda, Morocco 03/2020 - 04/2020 (Internship)

- Development of a personnel management application with data import/export from Excel files and document printing (C#, SQL Server)

## **EDUCATION**

Bachelor degree in Design-Integration of Web Applications 2021/2022 - IUT Nancy-Charlemagne Nancy, France

Software development Techniques Diploma

2018/2020 - Specialized Institute of Applied Technology LAZARET Oujda, Morocco

MS Office training and computer maintenance techniques

2017/2018 - Association AWRACH development and solidarity Oujda, Morocco

High school graduation in sciences Baccalaureate

2015/2016 - Abdelmoumen's High school Oujda, Morocco

## **SKILLS**

#### Backend:

- C# (Asp.net, OOP, MVC, Web Api)
- Golang (Net, Gin-gonic, Functional)
- PHP (Laravel, Lumen, MVC, OOP)
- JavaScript, Typescript (Express.js, NestJs)

#### Frontend:

- Html, Css, Javascript, TypeScript
- Angular, Vue.js, Svelte, Flutter
- Flexbox, CSS Grid, Sass, Tailwindcss

#### Projects management:

- Uml, Merise, Git & Github, Trello, Drawio

## Databases providers:

- Sql Providers: PostgreSQL, SQL server, MySQL, SQLite
- NoSql Providers: Firebase, MongoDB

#### Virtualization services:

- Docker, Docker compose, Apache, nginx, IIS

#### Cloud services:

- Aws: Amplify, Lambda, Elastic Beanstalk, EC2, RDS, S3, Route53, IOT core...
- Azure: App Service, API Management Service

## **PROJECTS**

<u>Voting app (Voter)</u> secure app for the creation and participation in live polls // Go, Vue (Repo) (App) <u>Microservices (Microshop)</u> inter-communicating developed in different languages // (Repo) <u>Subscriptions app (FlexFlow)</u> manage and track members and their payments // C#, Angular (App) <u>Blog app (Rivista)</u> create articles, likes, and comments // Laravel, Angular (Repo) (Api doc) (App) <u>Framework (Yaravel)</u> small framework Routes & ORM (Helloquent) Rest API // PHP (Repo) (App) <u>Geofencing app</u> Location-based info app providing details about geo areas // Flutter (<u>Presentation</u>)

SEE MORE ON MY WEBSITE YOUSSEFBAHI.COM/#WORK

## LANGUAGES

English: Fluent - French: Fluent - Arabic: Native

## **INTERESTS**

Technologies, Football, Swimming